ST T E O T - T -~ R R

e

—
=

[a—y
p—

P
N

Meeting Date: March 24, 2025

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED: February 24 (regular meeting)
ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS

LISTED CORRESPONDENCE

RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

COMMITTEE REPORTS - FOLLOW UP

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

HEARINGS 7:15 p.m. — Unsafe Conditions 81 4% Avenue
MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, MARCH 24, 2025



NOTICE OF HEARING

To Robert Nowak, or the estate thereof and any party with an ownership or
financial interest in 81 4t Avenue, Lancaster, New York.

Be advised that as further particularized in a notice to remedy dated January 2,
2025 by the Village of Lancaster Code Enforcement Officer served upon Robert
Nowak, or the estate thereof, a hearing pursuant to §115-7 of the Chapter 115
“Buildings, Unsafe” of the Lancaster Village Code will be conducted on March
10th, 2025 at 7:15 PM in the Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal
Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY.

The purpose of the hearing, to be conducted by the Lancaster Village Board, is to
determine whether the premises at 81 4th Ave., Lancaster, NY is unsafe to the
public as reported by the Village Code Enforcement Officer and, if so, whether
the unsafe condition has been corrected as demanded in the Code Enforcement
Officer's notice to remedy.

At said hearing Robert Nowak, or the estate thereof and any party with an
ownership or financial interest in 81 4th Avenue, Lancaster, NY shall be afforded
the opportunity to question witnesses, be represented by counsel, offer proof and
arrange in advance a stenographic record of the hearing.

Upon a finding that the premises at 81 4th Ave., Lancaster NY is unsafe to the
public and that there has not been compliance with the Code Enforcement
Officer’s notice to remedy, the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees may direct
that the property be razed, or otherwise remediated and made safe to the public
with the resulting expense to the Village assessed as an added tax upon the
subject premises.

Robert Nowak, or the estate thereof and any party with an ownership or financial
interest in 81 4th Ave., Lancaster, NY may arrange to obtain a copy of the
referenced notice to remedy by contacting the office of the Lancaster Village
Clerk, Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY (Phone
(716) 683-2105).

Michael E. Stegmeier
Lancaster Village Clerk



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY February 24, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 8

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, February 24, 2025, at 7:00 P.M.

Karen Howard led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 25

NO. OF REGULARS 21

NO. OF SPECIALS 4

Attendance: Attended / Absent

Lynne T. Ruda Mayor 24/ 1

Cynthia A. Maciejewski Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 24/ 1

Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee 2570

John Mikoley Trustee 24/1

William C. Schroeder Trustee 21/2

Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Thomas Kukoleca Fire Chief — Assistant 9-2

Matthew Fischione Town of Lancaster Supervising Code Enforcement Officer
Captain Jeff Smith Town of Lancaster Police Department

Karen Howard Representative — Senator Patrick M. Gallivan’s Office

| ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES |

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to accept the minutes of the February 10,
2025, regular meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 433 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS ]

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley that the Treasurer be authorized to pay,
from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT
RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the
period from 2/11/2025 to 2/24/2025.

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 56 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of $ 273,852.98
SEWER FUND in the amount of $ 6,832.77
TRUST FUND in the amountof § 364.25
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of § 21,317.84
EQUIPMENT RESERVE -----m-mmmrememeeees in the amount of §$ -
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT -——-———- in the amountof § -
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amount of $ --
For the period from 1/28/2025 To 2/10/2025



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY February 24, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 8

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 92615 through # 92659
Sewer Fund checks # 12224 through # 12226
Trust Fund check # 2599

Capital Fund check # 1958

Adopted Resolution: 434 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| CORRESPONDENCE: ]

1) Correspondence from William Skubis providing a Special Events Application for Skoob’s Village
Grille 4 Annual St. Patrick’s Day Parade to be held on Saturday, March 15, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to approve this event
application as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 435 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

2) Correspondence from American Forests providing notice that the Village of Lancaster is ordered to
stop work and suspend all Project Activities related to the USDA-Forest Service federal grant
program effective February 20, 2025, due to the recent federal spending pause.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 436 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

3) Correspondence from Erie County Legislator Frank Todaro providing a sponsored resolution which
passed the Erie County Legislature calling on the State to increase local aid for the Consolidated
Local Street and Highways Improvements Program (CHIPS) as part of the State Budget.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 437 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

4) Correspondence from NYS DEC Urban & Community Forestry Program indicating that the Village’s
2024 Tree City USA application was approved and inviting Village officials to attend a Recognition
Appreciation event in March.

Motion by Trustee Mikolev and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to receive and file this correspondence
and authorize Amy Stypa to attend this recognition event at her discretion.

Adopted Resolution: 438 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY February 24, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 8

5) Correspondence from Amy Stypa, Sustainability and Community Climate Energy Coordinator,
providing an update on a recent meeting with NYSERDA for Clean Energy Siting related to battery

storage systems.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 439 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

6) Correspondence from William E. Schutt, PE, recommending that the Village Board proceed with
approval of the site plan for Bowtie Park as previously presented to the Board following review by
the Planning Commission at their November 21, 2024 meeting.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve the site plan for
Bowtie Park per the recommendations of the Planning Commission and William E. Schutt, PE as Village

Engineer.

Adopted Resolution: 440 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

Abstained: Trustee Mikoley

7) Correspondence from Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer, providing details regarding unsafe
conditions discovered at 18 James Place following a medical emergency response at the property on
February 9, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 441 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| RESOLUTIONS: ]

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to accept and approve the following
membership applications for the Lancaster Fire Department as approved at the Department meeting on

February 11, 2025:

- Jordan Ferraro to the Rescue, Hook & Ladder Company (from Junior Firefighters Program)

- Christopher Monin to the Eagle Hose Company.

Adopted Resolution: 442 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to grant permission to
Nathan Brady, US Department of Agriculture, to conduct an invasive species survey and plant traps for an
invasive species pest, the European Cherry Fruit Fly (ECFF), on Village property with the same process
as done in prior years.

Adopted Resolution: 443 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY February 24. 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 8

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to appoint Amy Stypa, Sustainability
and Community Climate Energy Coordinator, as a panelist to participate in the UB Regional Institute
event in May for a panel discussion with local Certified Climate Smart Communities.

Adopted Resolution: 444 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and
submit the Floodplain Development Permit for the Cayuga Creek Park Project as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 445 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign
and approve a Managed Services Agreement with TechNet MSP for continuation of network management

services.

Adopted Resolution: 446 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and
execute and Agreement with S.E.G. Construction, Inc. for asbestos abatement services in the Fire
Department Gear Rooms at a cost of $8,800.00 as approved at the February 10, 2025 Village Board
meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 447 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and
approve the proposal from AMD Environmental in the amount of $3,670.00 for asbestos air monitoring
services during the asbestos abatement work to be performed in the Fire Department Gear Rooms.

Adopted Resolution: 448 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Schroeder authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign
and approve the Village of Lancaster Title VI Plan and attachments as required for recipients of federal
funds from the NYS Department of Transportation and currently applicable to the Village of Lancaster
Central Avenue Streetscape Improvements Project under the Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP).

Adopted Resolution: 449 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

[ AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: I

Chris Reilley — Parkway Digital, 5429 Broadway: He requested to have the Village install parking
stoppers / bumpers along the side of his building in the Moose Hall parking lot. There is a walkway along
the building where trucks are backing up to park into the walkway and sometimes even hit the building
with their hitches. This creates a safety issue for pedestrians as well as protecting his building from
damage. He contacted the NYS Department of Transportation (DOT) who owns the lot, and he was told
that the Village of Lancaster has jurisdiction for maintaining the parking lot. He wants to prevent vehicles
from backing too far past the sidewalk by installing the parking bumper.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY February 24, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 8

There was discussion about whether the Village of Lancaster has jurisdiction for maintaining the parking
lot as there is no written documentation to support this claim. Mr. Reilley has contact information for the
person from DOT that he spoke with regarding the matter. He will forward this information to the Clerk-
Treasurer’s office so that DPW can follow up on the maintenance issue and confirm who has the legal

right to make improvements in the parking lot.

| PUBLIC HEARING @ 7:15PM LOCAL LAW = NO PARKING - KELLY COU]E—J

Mayor Ruda opened the public hearing at 7:15 p.m. and read a summary of the notice that was published
in the Lancaster Bee:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE; That the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees will conduct a public hearing in the
Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY on Monday, February
24, 2025 at 7:15 PM to consider a local law amending Chapter 325 “Vehicles and Traffic” of the Village Code.
The local law, if adopted, would prohibit parking along the southerly curb of Kelly Court for a distance of 200
Jeet easterly from Aurora Street.

The full text of the proposed local law may be reviewed at the Village of Lancaster website
https://lancastervillageny.gov or during office hours at the office of the Village Clerk, Lancaster Municipal
Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY.

At said hearing, all persons so desiring shall have the opportunity to be heard.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk

Audience Participation: -None-

Trustee Maciejewski reviewed a complaint that was generated by two (2) residents whereas vehicles were
backing up on the street due to visibility issues from parked cars in the area. This amendment will
improve safety at this intersection with better visibility for motorists.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to close the public hearing at 7:16
p-m.

Adopted Resolution: 450 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to adopt the local law as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 451 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS:

» FINANCE & CLAIMS — Trustee Schroeder

There is a meeting scheduled tomorrow at 6:00 p.m. with Hometown (LOSAP administrators) and
Lancaster Fire Department representatives to discuss options for potential LOSAP program upgrades.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY February 24, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 8
» PUBLIC WORKS - Trustee Mikoley

There was a concern from merchants at the last meeting regarding frozen ice in the business district. This
situation was addressed by DPW last weekend.

He discussed snow and ice on sidewalks including areas that are a part of the Village sidewalk plow
route. Being located on the sidewalk plow route does not absolve property owners from maintaining their
own sidewalks. If the sidewalk plow does not come through, owners must still clear their sidewalks of ice
and snow for the safety of pedestrians.

He addressed plow operators / contractors that clear driveways and leave snow build up along the
sidewalks. Property owners are responsible for making sure that this does not happen, and that snow left
by plow contractors is removed from the sidewalk area.

The asbestos abatement of the Fire Department gear room area was approved tonight. The work will
begin soon, and the Fire Department will be notified in advance to remove the gear and make sure the

area is ready.
» PUBLIC SAFETY - Trustee Maciejewski

The new hydrant markers will be about 95% installed this week. ECWA has been responsive and great to
work with throughout this process.

LPD Captain Smith did get property owners for vehicles in the Clark Street parking lot to coordinate
removal of snow from the parking lot. The cleanup was done by DPW, and the condition has been greatly

improved.

» BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES — Trustee Malone Schaefer
No report.

» HUMAN RESOURCES - Trustee Maciejewski

No report.

» COMMUNITY EVENTS - Trustee Malone Schaefer

There will be a 4th of July planning meeting tomorrow at 5:00 p.m. at the Lancaster Municipal Building
with all interested parties including public safety agencies.

At the next board meeting, she will provide an updated list of events for 2025 after meeting with the
merchants to discuss ideas.

» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT — Mayor Ruda

She stressed the importance of keeping on top of the updated Comprehensive Plan as a “to do” list for the
Village of Lancaster in future years. The Village Board needs to continue looking for opportunities to
carry out the initiatives highlighted in the Plan.

» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley

There is a meeting scheduled with Watts Engineering this week to discuss the Pleasant Avenue sewer
repair project.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY February 24, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 of 8

There was a meeting today with Watts Engineering regarding the EFC Planning Grant application. We
will be submitting a project with work to be completed next spring.

> GRANTS — Mayor Ruda

USDA Forest Service Tree Planting (Federal) Grant

It was noted that there is currently a freeze on federal grant funds. We will be drafting a letter to our State
representatives (Senate, Congress, etc.) to address the impact of this pause in funding on local
municipalities and projects that were relying on this funding.

NY Forward — Small Project Fund
There is a tentative informational meeting scheduled for the end of March.

TAP — Central Ave Streetscape Broadwav to Walden
There is a meeting with NYSDOT and DiDonato Associates this Wednesday to kick off the project.

CEC Grant — Electric Landscaping Equipment & Building Energy Upgrades (w/ Climate Smart)
Equipment is being purchased for DPW and the Fire Department and placed in service.

» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING - Trustee Schroeder

No report.
» CLIMATE SMART — Mayor Ruda

There is a Dare to Repair workshop being held at the Lancaster Municipal Building this weekend.

| DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS:

» CLERK - TREASURER — Michael E. Stegmeier

No report.

» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

He provided an update on the road salt shortage. DPW received 80 additional tons of salt since the last
meeting. Availability continues to be an issue.

» VILLAGE ATTORNEY — Arthur A. Herdzik

No report.

» FIRE CHIEF — Thomas Kukoleca (Assistant 9-2)

There have been 20 alarms in February with 7 EMS calls to date.

There will be a pre-construction meeting with Sutphen regarding Engine 2 next month.

He thanked DPW for their efforts with snow removal during this winter season.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY February 24, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 of 8
» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT - Captain Jeff Smith

No report.

» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT - Matt Fischione

No report.

| MISCELLANEOUS:

-None-

| ADJOURNMENT: ]

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to adjourn the meeting at 7:22 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 452 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



ABSTRACT March 10, 2025

Motion by , seconded by , that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

February 25, 2025 to March 10, 2025

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of §$ 196,739.58
SEWER FUND in the amountof §$ 10,665.22
TRUST FUND in the amount of § 419.39
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of §
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of §
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ----—---in the amount of  §

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND --—in the amount of  §

TOTAL  207,824.19

For the period from February 11, 2025 February 24, 2025
to

MAYOR’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants

the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.............. 63
General Fund Ck#......... T 92661-92714
Sewer Fund Ck#...cecvnue 12227-12232
Trust Fund Ck#.............. 2600

Capital Fund Ck#...........

Community Development
Fund Ck#

Mayor Lynne T. Ruda



61'¥Z8°'L0T $ |SANNA TTV TVILOL

$ STVLOL

- $ 6c6lt $ TTS99°01 $ 8S6EL96T
87'80S $ 6T06LS

114499 $ 08°S9LYL

6€'611 § €8°TISE $ 6VE819TL

(H) pund eytde) (1) pung jsnif, (D) pung 1omag

$T0T ‘01 YN

(v) puny [e1suan)

$ ST0T/Y1/C 1YoNoA VOIA
$  STOT/P1/T 1OYIMOA [[0IKed

s10YonoA pred-o1g

18png $T0T-vT0T
§  o9yD £q pied SIOYINOA

:91e(] SUNSAN pleog

Spun,J JO Aewiwuing 1ovI1SqQy



S6¢ePLE0L G2/vL/20 S2IvLic0 H LUNIVW/SHIVAIY-TVAOWIYE MONS 3 000-25P-CELS-V  +.'29% S11049 ® SHIHSYMMAMOOTVINEIL ¢
G6ZEYLEDL S2ivLic0 S2/vLi20 d SNOIS-LNIVIN S13341S 3 0002LP-0LLS"V  $6'28€% S1708 8 SHIHSYWMWMOOTVYNEAd |
HO3AL WVIKLSNANI a3INddY 0L0INddvY SZ/¥L/20 G§8010-92
2LosvieoL §¢2/0¢2/¢0 SZ2/0¢/20 o SNOIS-LNIVN SL33x1S 3 000-2L+¥-0LLS-V  8E'P9% dOHS NOIS HO4 SHIAHSVYM Lv1d b
HO3L TVIMLSNANI A3NddV 0lLoiNddyY S2/0¢/C0 ¥8010-9¢
GZSLZSLEOL SZ/12/20 SZ/Le/20 o SNOIS-LNIVIN S13341S 3 0002L¥-0LLS-V  £E€'6€$ dOHS NOIS HO4 SINN WNNINNTY - L
HO3AL IVIHLSNANI a3NddV 0L0INddv Se/L2/c0 £8010-5¢
9186810 G2/VLIZ0 SZ/PLI20 H VOU-STVOINIHO-TVAOWIY MONS 3 000-G4v-2ELS-V  68'EVSLS 1IYS 10HINCD I0IMING L
O 00 LIVS MO0H NYOIHINY  0LOINIANY S2/vL/c0 28010-62
G202/0Z/C G2/02/20 S2/02/20 d 3N Id STDINYIS dJ0Ud-DONINNYId 3 000-7€¥-0208-V  00°06% - dIENIN NOISSINNOD ONINNVId |
NI3TTV SANVr S00I3TIV G2/02/20 18010-52
€49299¢89 §2/12/20 S2/1.2/20 H S TIOHAVd - H3UNSVYIYL IONVYNI 3 00E-GEV-GZEL-V SO LEVS SZM ONILHOdIY XVL I/A vO-+202 |
‘ONl 'dQV ~ GOONIJQY S2/12/20 08010-5¢
§202/0z/C §2/02/20 S2/02/¢0 d 3N Od S3DINGES dOHd-ONINNY1d 3 000-vE¥-0208-V  00°06% HIFGWNIN NOISSIWNOD ONINNVId L
MVZOWVAY AHOD  S000Wvav §2/02/20 6.010-62
V-062¢L G2/12/20 S2/1.2/20 d 10 A8 INIVIA '8 SHIVAIY-1d3A 3HI4 3 000-9St-LLvE-V  19°2SES CANIONI HiVdIH 17 |
0771 ONILHOIT AONIOHIWT S2-01 00350} S2/12/20 8.4010-52
29/0AU) aweq  eoeg ajeq WYoAeI8 uopdussaq BdAL Junasoy ebiey)  Junouly uopduase@ wey
PIOASIYD Proy ouz Jsii oy
6041 Od pEHuOY H0pusA  #18Q Odd #0d
IV :SI0pUBA A SPADY
U Jeey Joud supay . N :Ady
N :AjuQ aeay doud A ydwoxg N :pleM
A ‘pejabipng-uon epnjou) A 940 N :pred GZ/LE/G0 0} 1841 :eBury ejeg esueiquinaugy
SJON W8y sulT oYM jiele( Jeulio A lajers N PIOA Jse o1 isiid :eBuey p) ysjeg pasy
Iy ‘edAl ‘Od Apig N :uedo ise 0} s Jebuey
asIN sadA) eseysing snejg way) sobuey

WY 92:01

Ge0ze/se/2o

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi JapiQ eseyaung

JOVITIA "3 LSYINY 1 :8bed



G2.020L00P2LL 0L 52/0¢/20 S2/02/20 d 1LOVHLNOD-SXMHOM DITand Ld3a E | 000-Ge¥-0v9L-V  06°'GES AL JISYE ® SH3IAIFOAY |

SNOLLYOINNWNOD ¥ILHVHD  S00LMVYHO §2/02/20 §6010-52

§20z/0z/2 G¢/02/20 SZ/02/20 d JW Od SADIAYIS 408d-ONINNYId 3 000-vE¥-0208-V  00°06% HIGNIW NOISSINNOOD ONINNVId L
NVAY MOIdHVYD  S00IMYVYD §2/02/20 ¥6010-5¢

TV ATA YA STATA AR TATANIAV] d 138038 OdH-OAS 40¥d-1S13 1SIH 3 000-¥€#-0252-V  00°06% d38W3IN NOISSINNOD -OdH |
T138dWVYD AHHMIHS  0L09dWVD S2/2L/20 £€6010-G¢

§20z/0z/z G2/02/20 S2/02/20 d 3N Od SIVIAYIS dJOHd-ONINNYId 3 000-v€¥-0208-V  00°06% HIBWIN NOISSINNOD ONINNVId L
HIANVXITWV 'WHMZSNg  S000ZSna S2/02/20 ¢60L0-5¢

Geoz/LLie SC/LL/Z0 SZ/LL/ZO d IWNLIVHLINOD - IDILSNT IDVTTIA 3 000-GEP-OLLL-VY 00'GZLS SOAS ON3LS 1HN0D L
1v1319 vinvd soov31e SZ/Li/eo 16010-6¢

G200-66099€29 Ge/Lefeo s2/he/eo d ? ONILNIYd - H3HNSYIHL 3ONYNIY 3 000-0E¥S2EL-V 6L°0LLS 3AV HL¥ L8 SNOILIGNOD 3dVSNN |
ONi SNOILYDIT18Nd dNOYD 338 S008I S2/1L2/20 06010-52

SNOIHVA G2/1ereo se/Leieo d ONISILHYIAQY 2 ONILNIEd-ONINOZ 3 000-0€¥-0L08-V 2L LL¥S € X S30ILONVEZ |
ONI SNOILLYOINE8Nd dNOYD 339 S00M9D3ATI G2/L2/20 68010-G2

000els

S20Z AMvN4d934d AT A LAV AN ATA)] ¥ 7 3ISNIAX3 - S33LSNUL 40 advoa 3 000-04¥-010L-V  00'G9$ TNE 8 LUV -ONILIINOTE 2

S20Z AdvNye3d S2/LE/20 S2/Leren =] T3AVYEL 8 ASNIAX3T - MY 3 000-04v-02¥L-V 00°59% THE B 1YY -ONILFINOIH L
SINIANHIAOO ALNNOD 143 SE0031¥3  62/12/20 88010-52

STAVATATA §¢/02/20 S2/02/20 d I 3d SIOIAHIAS 40Hd-ONINNV1d 3 000-ve¥-0208-v  00°06$ HIBNIN NOISSINWWOD ONINNVId L
HONNOD 'OLSOdSY  S00SOdSV §2/02/20 £8010-5¢

clyervieos G2/vLIZ0 G2/vLIZ0 d LUNIVIN/SHIVAIH-TVAOWTY MONS 3 000-2S¥-CE€LS-V  ¥.°29% MNOOLSIHJOHS L
HO31 WIMISNANI a3ilddv 0L0IddY SZ/vi/2Zo 98010-G2

89'svv$
panuiuoy junoaay HOJLIVIHLSNANI Q3NddY  0L0NddVY S2/¥1/20 $8010-G2
a510Al) g aeq aeq HYONEIS uondussagt adAg wnoaay sbieyn  junowiy uopdyDse Wejf
PIOAMIYD PASY auF §8 4 Py
. oA U0 . ODUSA GlRQ Od #0d
WY 9Z:0L
lsquinN 'O’'d Ag Bupsii JepiQ aseyoing
§202/92/20

JOVTTIA YALSYINV ¢ ‘obeyq



§20¢/02/C G¢/0¢/e0 S¢/0¢/20 H AW Od S3VIAYIAS J0Ud-ONINNVId 3 000-¥€Y-0208-V  00°06% ONIL3IN NOISSIANGD ONINNVId |

NIAALS ‘MISMArYD  QLOMIrYS §2/02/20 S0LL0-SC
6609¢ TR ATAV R T A Y ATAV] d 'SHIAINNY HLGZL - SNOILYHE3T3D 3 000-2L¥-0SG4-V  0L°ZvES NIOVHTHOM ATOHYH NIA3LS L
SANDYId IZNOYE NIMDINVED  0LOMNVYYA S2/12/20 ¥0LL0-GC
§2oe Le/-ieret Se/viied S2iviico H VO-39VHYO SHYOM Di18Nd Ld3a 3 000-0¥¥-0v9L-V 00'9L% INIT I TLVAIRND L
ALIMOHLNY HAIVM ALNNOD 313 SY003RI3 Se/viie0 €0110-92
R TAVATANA [ TATANTAVIRTATANT AN} o 13HD3S OdH-OAS J0dd-LSIa LSIH 3 000-PE¥-02S2-V  00°S92$ AdVLIYO3AS + ¥IEWINW - OdH l
LHINOI VYNNG S00dIAM0O3 §2/21L/20 20410-6¢
LLL6VZLANId G2/ELIC0 S2/EL/E0 d NddNS 301440 - A0ILSAr IOV TIIA 3 000-LO¥-0LLL-V 8Z6LLS$ SAMd4dNS 301440 SNOMVA - L
AlddNns J2i440 NOLva  SOONOLV3 Se/EL/eo 10L10-62
G9.0v62 Ge/¥e/20 S2IvLico d 1LV TVYNOILYONG3-S33¥L 3AaVHS 3 000-00%-0968-V  §2'G20'L$ SINI¥d - 103r0o¥dd AHL1S3H0d |
"ONI ONILNIId 1473d  s0014713a s2/vi/eo 00410-G¢
Q€8.¥SEB Geé/Leren sg/ereo H LNIVIA DAS - ¥3dNSVYIYL 3ONVYNIA 3 00¢-SEP-S2EL-V  00°0LLS 6202 HOUVIN 3HVYMLI0S/dYamnooa L
OAS TVIONYNIA NIANYT IOVIIA  S009V13a §¢/Le/e0 66040-G¢
9°208%
L¥£6206 §¢/02/20 ST/0¢/C0 o IVI—HOLINYM-SMHOM 21N8Nd 1d3d 3 000-20-0v9L-V  22'692% MO0LSIAH HIANOM AVA 09 €
L¥€6206 G2/02/20 S¢/ag/e0 H AHOLINVE - TTVH 3did N3 HLHON E| 000-6L9-129L-V  1269C% MOOLS3Y HIANOM AvA 09 ¢
L¥E6206 G§¢2/02/20 S2/02/20 d S IVIHOLINYP - S3DIAYAS AIUVHS 3 000-20v-029L-¥ ZZ2'692% MOOLS3IH HIAANOM AVA 08 |
J4HOHVYASWIHD  0LOSWIHD 62/0¢/20 86010-SC
14604 S§2/1¢/20 sg/Lereo o INODTIY B DNINVA-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-¥EP-0LIG-V €£'98€$ S133YLS FOVTIAHOLVA Q700
ONI 02 INOLS INITALNNOD  0LOLNNQD S§2/12/20 16010-9¢
§20¢c/eLie S TATAN AV TATANTAL] d 13403S OdH-DAS 303dd-1SIa LSIH 3 000-vEY-02S.-V  00°06$ HIGNIN - ONILI3W OdH l
NINLIVO ‘STIVA SIAVHO  S003AVHO SG2/2L/20 96010-G2
a910Au| ejeqg oeq 18 oaers uonduassq BdAy junogoy ebreys  junowy dopduaseq waj|
PIOASIHD  PADY JUZ 184 oy
L .8l Od peRuog e TOPUSA EEQOd
WV 92:01
JaquinN ‘Q'd Ag Bunsi 18p1Q 8seyaind
S20Z/5¢/20 FOVTUIA ¥3LSVONV

¢ :abed



SIHVd OLNVVAYN  OLOVVdYN S2/v1/20 GLLL0-52

S202/2L/e S2/ZLITO SZ/TLie0 134038 OdH-OAS 40¥d-181Q 1SIH 3 000-bEY-02SL-V  00°GLLS NOSHAdYIVHO - ONILIIN OdH L
HIAIWTAVHOIN  SO0MIAIN S2/2L/20 vLLL0-6C

9eesivid §2/0¢/20 S2/02/20 L ANIVYW/SHIVAIY-TYAONIY MONS 3 000-2St-cels-v  92'6l$ TIANLAVO FONVII XTH )
ONI dNOYD 1SYIHLHON HLYOMNIY SO000MNINX SZ/02/20 €LLLO-ST

ETAVAT AN T LAY AV TALANTAY) 134038 OdH-OAS 408d-1SI1a LSIH 3 000-veP-0254-v  00°06$ H3HNTFN - ONILIIWN OdH L
0S3 ‘34331 H4ASOr  S0043ASOr S2/Zi/E0 43110 14

T0OAC0Se §Z/1e/20 S2/Le/en 10103410 SLN3IAJ-SNOILVHE313D 3 000-S€¥-06S4-V  00°008% SIVNINYIS ¥20C CL/CL # LN L
NITON ‘NOSMOVI  S00SMOVI §2/12/20 LLLLO-SC

00-102665S G2ivLIZ0 S2ivLiZo ANNOYO ? A1iNg-"H'd AN HLHON 3 000-¢SP-129L-V 91'8LZ$ SUILNA HALVM HAIN L
‘ONI H3LANTIO A1ddNS H¥l SooNsydl S2/v1/20 0LLLO-SZ

eOEZS

LEZSLOY Se/L2/e0 sz/iereo N 8 TVLIdSOH-LI43NIE 3IA0 DT E| 000-008-0906-9 69€LLS JONVHNSNI HITV3H S202 HOMYW €

LECSIOY G2/12ie0 ST/Leleo 8 IVLIdSOH-S1I43N3g 33A0TdN3 3 000-008-0906-V S9'2/1'2$ JONVHNSNI HLTV3H G202 HOUVIN |
HLTv3H INJANIJIANI G00d3aNI §2/12/C0 60L10-GC

€959+20000 S2/ivLiIc0 GCivLie0 143L1VE ? STHIL-TVAOWIH MONS 3 000-LiP-2ELS-V 00 L6L% SEOMONYL S3HIL |
ONI FHIL 3sIgNLHNH  S00NLYNH S2/vL/20 80L10-5¢2

26'667$

16£60050776 S2/12/20 SZ/VEIZ0 L LNIVA/SHIVAIH-TVAOWIY MONS 3 000-25P-2ELS-V  96'61LS HO3W HO4 SAMNAdNS MO0LSIH dOHS 2

} 6€600S0V6 I RATA VIR T AR ATAY) ILANIVIW/SHIVATY-LNIVIN S133H1S 3 000-25P-0LLG-V 966Vl HO3W J04 STNAdNS MO01S3H dOHS L
HIAONIVHO  SOONIVMED G2/Le/20 L0110-92

09¢€lle S2/vLIZ0 SZ/vLiZo I LNIFWHINDI-IOVaYVYD ¥ ISN43d 3 000-€S¥-0918-V  66'6ELS X089 H3ddIHD ZEML OL SHIvdId |
ONILYORMEYL B ONIATIM TVHINID  SLOHANIO ST/ie0 9011052

69]0AUf oy sjeg  apg uopdussag oAt wnasoy ebiByy  junotny ‘uondpasag wey
PIOANG  pASY DU 380 oy
edAl Od oBjHUOY o = B.gab eed Qd #O&
WV 9z:0l
JsquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi Jepio eseyaing
§e0z/sz/eo

JOVTIIA 43LSVONV p :abeyd



©93SAN  GLOO0OON SZ/02/Z0 61110-62
sL'coves
90¥£8621dS Ge/YLIE0 SerLiZo d 38072 13N4-SYIMIS ANVLINYS 3 000-9L4-0218-9 OL'EVES G2-¥ZA4 @303aN sv13N4 13s3id L
20¥€8621dS S2IvHZ0 SZvLizo ¥ O % ANNOSYO-S33YL IAVHS E| 000-91-0958-V  LE'EVES §2-¥ZA4 3Q3ANSY1IN413FSAId 9
90¥£8621dS SZ/VL/Z0 STIPLIZO d 10 2 INITOSVYO-DNINVIIO LITHLS 3 000-91¥-0L18-V  LE'EPES SZ-vZA4 03AIINSYIAN413IS3AIA &
90vE86CLdS Ge/vLIZ0 SZivLieo d 8 ANIOSYO-IOVERVYD B ISN3Y 3 000-91t-0918-V  LE'EPES GZ-vZAd A3A3IN SVI13IN4 138531 ¢
90¥£8621dS GZ/v1/20 Sevlizo | 110 B SYO-SMHVd 3 000-9L7-0LL L~V LE'EVES SZ-¥ZA4 G3033INSYTAN413sTid €
90¥€£8621dS SeIv1L/20 STivlizo d 710 8 ANIMOSYD-TVAONIY MONS 3 000-9L7-ZELS-V  LEEPES G2-yZA4 3A3aNSvY1AN413sa0 2
90¥E86ZLdS SZi¥LiZ0 SZivLIZO d 0 B ANNOSYO-LNIVIA S133HLS 3 000-917-0LLS-V  LE'EPES SZ-vZA4 030IANSYIAN413SNA 1
ST3Nd -dd0O ADYINI 000N  S0030J0ON S2/PLIZ0 81110-5C
80°518°2$
vEE662LdS §2/02/20 S2/02/20 d 381772 13N4-SHIMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-91¥-0218-9D  91°20¥$ S2g-yz A4 Q3a@3aNSYIaNd £
YEE66Z1LdS SZ/0Z/20 Se2/02/20 ¥ 108 ANINOSYD-SITML IAVHS 3 000-91¥-0958-V  SL'20V$ GZ-vZ A4 Q3aIaNsvIand 9
YEE662LdS G2/02/20 S2/02/20 d 108 INITOSVO-ONINYI1D 133H1S 3 000-94¥-0218-V  Sl'2ov$ GZ-¥€ A4 Q3a3aNSYIENd S
YEE6621dS G2/02/20 S2/02/Z0 d % ANINOSVYO-39VEHVYD ¥ ISNATY 3 000-91+-0918-V  Gl'20v$ SZ¥Z A4 d3Q3aNSYI1ENd ¥
YEEE6ZLdS SZ/0Z/Z0 S2/0Z/20 o O 7 SYO-SHHVL 3 000-947-0LLL-V  SL'2OV$ SZ-¥Z A4 d3a3aNSYIANd €
yEL662LdS §2/02/20 S2/02/20 d 110 3 INITOSYO-TVAOWIY MONS 3 000-91p-2ELS-V  9l'2ovs SZ-¥Z A4 0303ANSY1ANd ¢
PEEB6ZLAS G2/02/20 S2/02/20 d 0 7 ANITOSVO-LNIVIN SL33MLS 3 000-9LP-0LLG-Y  9L20¥$ SZ-¥2 A4 g3Q3aNSYIINd L
$73Nd -dH0D ADHANI OOON  S00JODON SZ/0Z/20 L1410-6Z
¥5°198'Y$
zoecLize GZ/0Z/20 ST/0Z/20 d VO-IOVHVYO SHHOM OI1and 1d3a 3 000-0v¥-0¥9L-V  BS'E60'VS G202/11/2-S202/EV/L HAIN/MdA €
20€€LL2€ GZ/0Z/20 S2/02/20 o SVO - TIVH 314 AN HLHON 3 000-0v7-1294-V  56'29.% GZ0Z/11/2-GTOT/EL/L HAAN/MAT )
713N4 TYNOLLYN  SLOOILYN §2/02/20 91110-G2
To0ie'zs
SZNYr/¥2d3a SZILIZ0 S2IPLIZ0 H VI B SHIVAIY-SHIMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-€S7-0218-9  89'GLLS AYVNNYI/O30 SANdNS/SIEVd 9
SZNVr/¥203a SZIvLIZO SZivLIZO0 d | INGWIND3-39VvEXVYD ® 3SN43Y 3 000-€57-0918-V  9Z'LGES AYVANVY/O3A S3MddNS/SLyvd ¢
SZNVI/¥203a GZIVVIZTO STIPLIZO H L LNIVW/SHIVAIH-TVAONTY MONS 3 000ZG72ELS-V  52'866% AYVANYF/O3A SANddNS/SLMYd ¢
SZNVI/¥203a S2IYLIZ0 STPLIZO Y ILLINIVIA/SHIVEIY-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-ZSP-0LLG-V  98'¥ZL$ AYVNNVYP/O3A S31ddNS/S1dvd €
SCNvrp2o3a GZIYLIZ0 S2IPLITO ¥ INIVd ? STOOL-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-617-0115-V  89°019% AYVNNYI/O3d SANAdNS/SIEYd 2
SENVI/¥203a STIYLIT0 STYLIZ0 ¥ SHIVdIH - SYNOM O118nd Ld3a 3 000-ES¥-0¥9L-V  61'804$ AYVNNYMO3A SATddNS/SIYVYd L
panujuog Junoasy SL¥Vd OLNVVYAYN  OLOVYdYN SZ/7L/20 SLHL0-S2
sopAl} ey ejeg  eEQ AYOAEIS uogduoseq  edA] Junodoy ebieyn  jurouly uapdiseq wej
RIOAPIMD  PADY OUS J5uid oy

WV 92:01

§¢0¢/se/za

v S0ALOG RAUOY

e e . FOPHOA OHEQ O

JaquinN "Q'd Ag Bunsi JepiQ eseyaing
FOVTIIA ¥31SVINY

G abed



100-0Z19186¥1 SZIVLIZO STIVLIZ0 Y 01NG-39Y9 SHUOM 2178Nd Ld3a 3 000-0S7-0¥9L-V  +9'TLLS SNIQTUNE TIYL1EW 321 ¢

L00-0Z19186%1 SZIPLIZ0 STUPLIZO d ANNOYD ® d1iNg~"H'4 NI HLYON 3 000-€Sb-129L-V  +8'ZLLS SNIQUNE 1Y L1aW 321 2

100-0Z191861 S2/YLIZ0 SEIVLIZO d 93 ONIAIING - STDIAYIS ATUVHS E| 000-05v-029L-V  +8°ZLL$ SNIQINE TV L13W 3D L
0711 'A1ddNS 3dVOSANVIANO 31IS  S0003LIS SZ/PL/Z0 1211062

LOO-€66VSL6V 1 §2/02/20 §2/02/20 d  INJFNINDI O1 SHIVAIY-SHYVC 3 000-€S¥-0LL2~V  ZLPLLS SANIOND TIVINS ¥ YUNLXINTIO L
071 'A1ddNS IdVOSANYTINO LS  SO0003LIS §2/0Z/20 9ZLL0-62Z

6292 S2/12/20 S2/L2/20 d 1SNOD Y/H - S33LSNYL 40 Quvos 3 009-GE¥-0L0L-Y  00°002'2$ SZ 934 - ONILINSNOD ATHINOW ¥H L
OTIHH NVAIYIHS  SO0IMIHS $2/12/20 SZLL0-G2

2Z-681-€€Z SZ/12120 S2/12r20 d 3NI QALYOOTIVNN-SWELI TVID3dS 3 000-00t-046L-Y  00'¥SL'9E$ S3AIDN0d WIOHIWWOD |
JONVHNSNI IAILOTTIS  S000313S S2/12/20 #2110-62

§z0z/0zie G2/02/20 S2/02/20 d JN Od SADIAHIS J0HA-ONINNY1d 3 000-vEF-0208-V  00°GLLS dIVHO - NOISSINWOD ONINNY1d |
TIVHOIN ‘dTOHNIZY  SOOHNIFY §2/02/20 £2110-52

$202/02/2 S2/0Z/20 SZ/0Z/20 H 3N Od SIDIALIS J0Ud-DNINNY I 3 000-vE¥-0208-V  00°06% HIGNTIN NOISSINNOD DNINNYId L
NVOIIW-ATIRY HLIEYZINT  S00TII3™ S2/02/20 zzLlo-ge

Z8vELd SZIPLIZO SZIPLIZO d  ADNYNILNIVW-ONILHOIT 133H1S 3 000GEPZBLS-V  LE¥5L'LS 'NIALIVW LHOIM L3IHULS IOVTIA L
ONI 'dH9 1SNOD ? ¥IMOd  SLOYIMOd SZ/7i/20 LZ110-62

LE°TT'9S

SNOIYYA SZ/YLIZ0 SZIYLIZO d 3H/S33TML 489 - NOILVYOIdILNYag 3 000-8E¥-0LS8-V  66°GVS JOA NI SNOILYDOT1SNOIMVA 9

SNOIVA SZ/YLIZ0 SZIvLIZ0 d 1AvYIHY3A0 ISIN-SNOILYHEITED 3 000-02V-0SS.-V  0Z'¥8L$ TOA NI SNOILLYDO1 SNORIVA G

SNOIHVA SZ/VLIZO SZVLIZ0 d DI¥10313-SXuvd 3 000-8EV-0LLL-V  G€'228 TOA NI SNOLLYDOT SNOIVA ¢

SNOIYVA GZ/rLIZ0 SZYLIZO0 H -ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHOM 1334LS 3 000-8EY-28LS-V  ££'958'V$ T0A NI SNOLLYOO1 SNOYA €

SNOHVA SZ/PLIZO SZIvLIZ0 Y OIYL03713 - TTVH 3d1d AN HIYON 3 000-8€4-129L-Y  81'98¢% TOA NI SNOILYDO1SNOIMYA 2

SNOIXVA SZ/PLIZO SEIYLIZO0 o 214103713 - SADIAYIS AFHUVHS 3 000-8€+-0291-V  Z0'tv8$ TOA Ni SNOILYOOT1SNOMVYA |
O93ISAN  SLO0000N SZ/PL/Z0 0Z110-52

18.¥0841001 §2/02/20 SZ/0Z/20 d -ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHO{1 13341S 3 000-8€Y-Z8LS-V  90°6LL$ AQVHERTIVHINID / LS VHOMNYS |
panuguog Junoooy 93SAN  SL00000N $Z/0Z/Z0 6LLL0-ST

] e g ewry AIOAES uopduasad adAL juncasy ableyy  unawy uogduasag wey
PIGASIYD  PASY OUZ I8t 3y
... 898l Od pRRUOY
WY 92:01
JaquinN "O'd Ag Bunsi JapiQ eseyaing
S202/52/20

FOVTTIA ¥IALSVINY

g :afed



S20Z AdvNy8e3d

"ONI SH3LIVNDAYIH SH3LLNOJOOM  S000A00M §2/12/20
Z6°10L3

SELL0-SC

ST/L2/E0 S2/L2/20 Y ANOHJ T13D-NOILLYHLSININAY 3 000-G8¥-GLL8- O 66°LE$ G202 AYVNHEId - SINOHd 0L
S202 Advnya3d G2/L2I20 G2/LEiZ0 d A314ISSYIONN-SITH L IAVHS 3 000-S.+-0958-V 86'GL$ G20¢ AYVNHE3d - SINOHA 6
G202 AYVNHa3d G2/L2/20 GZ/L2/20 d 41VLvad/ SINOHC 1730 - Ld3a 34 3 000-G8¥-LLPE-V 26°'E0E$ G202 AYvNYE3d - SINOHd 8
GZ0¢ AdvNyg3d S2/1¢/20 ge/veizn g NOHd T133-NOILD3dSNI ONIgNg 3 000-S81-686€-V 66°LE$ G20C AYVNYHE34 - SINOHd 2
G202 Advnyg3ad G2/12/20 s2lieleo d 1vA ? Hd F1190N-d3dd Y3ALSVYSIa 3 000-9.1-066€-V £5'69% G202 AHVNHE3d - SINOHd 9
S20C AdvnNyd3ad S2/L2/20 Se/Le/e0 d 30-3DVHVYD SMYOM 21T8Nd 1d3a 3 000-68+-0¥al-Vv GZ'Le$ G202 AYVYNYE3Id-SINOHd S
§20C Advnyg3ad G2/Le/e0 S2/Le/c0 d JOHd 1130 - ¥34NSYI¥L JONVYNIH E| 000-68Y-G2EL-V SZ'IES G20¢ AdYNHE834 - SINOHd ¢
S20Z AMvNyg3d GZ/12/20 S¢/1 /2o d 1 AY3IHYIAAO OSIW-SNOILYHEI 13D E| 000-0Zt-08S2-V SGT'IES Q202 AHVNYE34d - SINOHA €
6202 AdvNyg34 ST ARRATAVR AR ATAY) d INOHJ 113D - HOAVIAN IAILND3IX3T 3 000-S8v-0LCL-V SZ'LES GC0Z AYVNYE3d -SANOHd ¢
G202 AYVNYg3d TR ATA VI TAI Y ATAN) d JOHd 17130 - S33LSN¥L 40 ayvos 3 000-G8+-0L0L-V  1S'1G$ G202 AHVNHE3d - S3INOHd |
SSITIHIM NOZIM3AA 0LOZIYM3AA G2/12/20 ¥ELL0-GC
68L.L€1 Ge/vLIC0 ServLico d L LNIVIW/SHIVAIH-TVAOWIY MONS 3 000-2St-2€15-V  00°0£C$ LHOIMHSYTd AVND Hvg ININ BEML L
ININGIND3 g gvd ATTIVA S0031VYA G2ivLIZ0 €eLL0-6¢
cL0LlL SZ/ELIZ0 S2/ELI0 dH IVNLOVYHLINOD - IWWLNIANOYIANI 3 000-SE¥-0608-V  00°000°L$ J4vO Hivdad oL Ixdva )
‘ONI AYVHEIT100L 3HL S00013HL S2/eL/Z0 2eL0-ac
8169/EENI G2/LEfe0 se¢/Le/eo d ¥ IVLIdSOH-SLI43N3gG 33A01dNW3 3 000-008-0906-V 0L °261$ 0€/9-L/¥ 334 INVAIDI MV H3d |
O8VL S0000SVL Sé/Le/20 LELLO-SE
£6€.91 SZlvLIZ0 G2iviie0 d aNNOYD ? Q1NG-"H'4 ON3 HLHON 3 000-€S1-1E9Ll-V 00'G62$ ‘AOVIdIH/OHD FHOD ANILIVE HA3IN l
"ONI'A3M 8 00T NVEHNSNS  S004NENS SZ/vLiZo oelio-se
[ TAATANTA STATAWTAV IR TATANEAY) d 134038 OdH-DAS 40¥d-1SI1Q 1SIH 3 000-vE¥-02S4-V  00°06% ALVNHILV-ONILFIN OdH |
AONVN ‘HIMVYHEIANOLS  0LOINOLS SZ/2L/20 6¢LL0-9¢C
1Sie G2/12/20 Sg/Le/eo Y JA3 S.HVYIA MIN-SNOILVYHE3 13D E| 000-0L¥-0SS4-V  00°00L'9% INIAT AN AVIDSIA SHHOMIHIA L
"ONI'ANM 40 SHILHDIMANS SO0ITAMS  S2/12/20 8211052
LE°1SP8
L00-021918611 SV LIZO SCivLIZ0 d AONS-STVIHILVIN-TVAONWTY MONS 3 000-vIv-CElS-V SBCLLS SNIQUNE 1V LIaW 3ol ¢
panujucy Junoddy 077 ‘AddNS 3dVYOSANY1 3NO 3LIS S0003LIs ST/ivi/ieo LCL10-S¢
BIOALY) o.eq eleg  eeg AOARS Hogdudseq BdAf wnoooy sbieyy  junowly uopduasaeq way
PIOAADS  pAdY DUz iSid oy ,

oo S9A1 Od pEAUOD

et e, AOPURA RO O #0d
WY 9Z:01

JaquinN 'O'd Ag Bunsr Japio aseyaing

§¢0¢/s¢/co FOVTTIA ¥3LSVINVY1

/ ebed



00°0$ :unowy pIoA |ejof

LL'SLL'0ZLS unowy s jejoL S04

Wy Ul '0'd 1ejoL 19 ISIBPIQ 98eYdInd [BioL

£0°98€'52$
G20Z HOMVYIN §e/ve/eq seiveizo d A8 IVLIASOH-LI4IN3g I3A0 AN E| 000-008-0906-© 28'996'L$ JONVHNSENI HLTV3H G202 HOYVYIN €
GZ20C HOYVYI G2/¥2i20 S¢ive/Zo d 8 IVLIdSOH-SLId3INTE IIA0TdNWI 3 000-008-0906-V  12°69€'€Z$ JONVHNSNI HITV3H G202 HOYYIN - L
ANMSEOE MHVINHOIH  SOOWHDIH S2/¥2/20 8eli0-as¢
86'€62'G$
G202 HOHVIN SZ/¥2Ie0 Seiveien o JONVHNSNI TVIIa3n ) 000-020- L 6E£6Lv$ IVLNIA/NOISIA G202 HOYMYN €
G202 HOMUVIN §2/S¢/20 SEiveieo o A8 IVLIDSOH-1143N39 33A0dW3 3 000-008-0906-9Q 6L'ELv$ TVLINIA/NOISIA G202 HOMVYIN €
G202 HOHYIN S¢/ve/e0 SEive/eo d ?IVLIdSOH-SLI43N3d 33A01dINT 3 000-008-0906-V  O¥'L06'%$ IVANIA/NOISIA G202 HOUVYIN L
GNNd LI43N3E 3FA0TdWI VI SO S003v3SD §2/v2/20 L€110-92
989v¢€ SZ/12/20 S2/12/20 H HIINIONIT - SAIALSNYL 40 Qdvod 3 006-GE¥-0L0L-V  0022L'L$ G2/l ONIAON3 AOIY3d SOAS 40¥d L
Od ‘'SALVIDOSSY 7 LINHOS WM SOOHISWM S2/12/20 9¢eLi0-6¢
1222258 G2/Leieo se/veien d  INIWCINDI OL SHIVAIY-SHHVY 3 000-€Sv-0LLL-V  26'6.% SHIMOVMAIIM ¥ S1dvd L
penujuoy Junoddy “ONI SH3LAVNDAVYIH SY3LLNDA0OM  S00D000M S§2/12/20 SELLO-GZ
SOIOAU} ae(] aje(] [eq P TeY I uojjdiaseq aoky Junoaay abieys oty uopdpssegy way
PIOAMHO PADY Uz Isul4 Joay
; . oAy Lopuea eegod . #Od
WY 9Z:01
JsquinN "O'd Ag Bunsi Jeplg aseyoing
§20¢/52/c0

AOVTIIA ¥ILSYONVY

g :abed



LLsiLozis$ 656173 00°0$ T£'969'6L1$ spund |Iv JO [EjOL
6E'61vS$ 6E'6LY$ 00°0% 00°0$ 1
€8'715es 00°0% 00°0$ eBTIS'ES 9
6v'esL'all$ 00°0% 00'0% 6v'€8L'9LLS v

jejoL {ejol /9 |ejoL enusAsy |ejol puedx3 pung uopduossq pundg

pund Aq sjejol

LLSLL'OZLS 6£°6LYS 00'0$ 2£'969'611$ 'spung jiy JO j€10L
6c'6IYs 6E°6LY$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 1-5
€8'ZI5't$ 00'0$ 00°0% £8Tis'es 95
61'E8L'0LLS 00°0$ 00°0% 6v'esl'9LLs -5

elo) lejoL /o 1230), sNUdASY lejol puedxy punj uondiosaq puny

pung-tesp Aq |30l

WY 92:01

LAV AL AL AN

JaquinN "O'd Ag Buysi 18piQ @seyaind
FOVTIA HILSVINV

g :abeq



Z£'969'6L1%

00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 2£'969'6L1% spund |iv 30O €101
£8'Z15'e$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% £8°zhs'es oG
6v°€8L9LLS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 6r'egL'9lLe v-g
2301 puny Joud pred uadQ iold PADY Joldg jusiing puny uopdiioseq pung

WV 92:01

§¢0¢/s2/20

uadQ Joud/Paniassy JoULAUSIINY JUN0OY sinppuadxg Jo umopyeelg
FOVTTIA YALSYINVY

0| :abeg



February 25, 2025
11:06 AM

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL Batch Date: 02/14/25

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -1010-100-000 Expenditure
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1110-100-000 Expenditure
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1210-100-000 Expenditure
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-100-000 Expenditure
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1420-100-000 Expenditure
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1620-100-000 Expenditure
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1621-100-000 Expenditure

NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3411-100-000 Expenditure
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3620-100-000
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
pb: A -200-000 CASH

A -3989-100-000 Expenditure

BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT

Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3990-100-000 Expenditure

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -4020-100-000 Expenditure

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payrol1 charges for paydate 2/14/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payrol1 charges for paydate 2/14/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payrol1 charges for paydate 2/14/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payrol1 charges for paydate 2/14/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025

1,553.82

2,467.20

683.69

5,229.65

2,015.38

2,020.60

916.25

14,007.57

230.77

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payrol1 charges for paydate 2/14/2025

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payrol] charges for paydate 2/14/2025

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025

cr: A -200-000 CASH

140.77

180.95

10

1

12

13

14



February 25, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 2

11:06 AM
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 6,926.79 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 9,291.62 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 17,698.49 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
pb; A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 0.00 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 129.18 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 0.00 20
DPW - Overtime
pb: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 0.00 21
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 80.77 22
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 3,823.97 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 0.00 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 0.00 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 1,886.54 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
84.02 27

A -8989-100-000 Expenditure
ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payrol1 charges for paydate 2/14/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH



February 25, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

page No: 3

11:06 AM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 924.23- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS

Db: A -200-000 CaSH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5010-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5132-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 2,937.59 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: G -200-000 CASH

G -8120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 3,706.52 2
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH

G -8115-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE

pb: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 3,283.50 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -1640-403-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 2/14/2025 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 1/31/2025 3,038.50 41
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -7550-100-000. Balance would be: 57,875.98-.



February 25, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

page No: 5

11:06 AM

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 74,765.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 6,644.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total of ATl Funds: 81,409.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expendi tures: 39 81,409.91

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

yTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this listing, but can proceed with update.

please note that batch Tines with zero amounts will not be updated.




LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 1

February 25, 2025
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

10:53 aM

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 02/14/25 Batch Type: Recurring

Amount Tracking Id Seq

Account No. Type Entry Description
Account Description
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 2/14/2025 5,790.29 1
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCTAL SECURITY
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
508.28 2

G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 2/14/2025

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: G -200-000 CASH



February 25, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2

10:53 AM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 5,790.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 508.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total of A1l Funds: 6,298.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 6,298.57

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

Y10 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this Tisting.




LISTED CORRESPONDENCE March 10, 2025

lst 2nd
Motion  Motion
1.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
2.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
3.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
4,
ACTION - Rec/File
Reler to:
5.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
6.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
7.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
8.
ACTION - ReciFile
Referto;
9,
ACTION - ReciFile
Refer to:

Page 1

Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of
building permit applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties
within the Village of Lancaster from February 14, 2025 — February 25, 2025.

Correspondence from Loyal Order of Moose, Inc. (Depew Lancaster Lodge #1605)
providing notice of a class change application for its on-premises alcoholic beverage license
with NYS Liquor Authority.

Correspondence from Erie County Department of Health requesting a support letter for
converting its current operating authority (Certificate of Need) from a Municipal certificate
to a permanent full operating certificate.

Correspondence from Paul T. Bumbalo, Esq., providing notice of his resignation from the
position of Village Justice effective at the close of business on Thursday, April 3, 2025.

Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending
approval of the Change in Use application for Sorelle Salon, 19 West Main St., Suite 300,
following review by the Commission at its February 20" meeting.

Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending
approval of the Change in Use application for Papi Grande Mexican Restaurant and Cantina,
20 West Main St., Suite 100, following review by the Commission at its February 20%
meeting.

Correspondence from Roberts Media, LLC providing a Special Events Application for its
“Christmas Spark” (A Christmas Film) event for the purpose of filming for a movie in the
Village of Lancaster on Friday, April 4, 2025.

Last Updated: 3/7/2025 9:07 AM



"1STED S
kORRESPOND NCE
1072025"

VILLAGE COVER SHEET

MARCH 3, 2025 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 4



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

INSTALL FENCE
INSTALL RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING
ERECT RESIDENTIAL ADD/ALT

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

[

— o



Jab Contracting & Construction 3531 Walden Ave. Residential Alt/Add
Franks Commercial & Home Plumbing 18 5™ Ave. Residential Plumbing
Jessica Krug 98 Pleasant Ave. Fence

Franks Commercial & Home Plumbing 109 Aurora St. Residential Plumbing



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: 02/14/25
2025-0139 113 Robert Dr 115.10-4-23 Exterior Property Open Jacek Sienkiel
Maint
2025-0141 31 Robert Dr 115.10-4-3 Exterior Property Open James Laible
Maint
2025-0142 35 Robert Dr 115.10-4-4 Exterior Property Open David Schaub
Maint
2025-0143 60 Robert Dr 115.10-8-22 Exterior Property Open Susan Bojar Rick Gorzynski
Maint
2025-0144 68 Robert Dr 115.10-8-21 Exterior Property Open Ryan Wertman  Rick Gorzynski
Maint
2025-0145 109 Robert Dr 115.10-4-22 Exterior Property Open Kim
Maint Schoenthaler
2025-0146 133 Robert Dr 115.10-4-27 Exterior Property Open Jason Saia
Maint
2025-0147 137 Robert Dr 115.10-4-28 Exterior Property Closed Paul Leone
Maint
2025-0148 68 Albert Dr 115.10-7-20 Exterior Property Open Katherine Kuznik
Maint
2025-0149 11 Robert Dr 115.10-4-1 Exterior Property Open 11 Robert Drive
Maint LLC
Open Date: 02/14125 Total #: 10
Open Date: 02/18/25
2025-0173 65 Lake Ave 115.27-1-22.21 Exterior Property Open 65 Lake Avenue
Maint LLC
2025-0184 67 Lake Ave 115.27-1-23.11 Exterior Property  Open 65 Lake Avenue
Maint LLC
Open Date: 02/18/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 02/19/25
2025-0174 5483 Broadway St 104.83-5-9 Exterior Property Closed Wayne Marino
Maint
2025-0175 5481 Broadway St  104.83-5-8 Exterior Property Closed Paul Crapsi
Maint
Open Date: 02/19/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 02/21/25
2025-0185 64 Pardee Ave 115.36-1-2 Exterior Property Open Daniel Palumbo
Maint
2025-0186 31 W Drullard Ave 104.50-1-10 Exterior Property Open Melissa Severyn
Maint
2025-0187 1817 Como Park 115.10-5-1 Exterior Property Closed W.K.J. Group,
Blvd Maint LLC
2025-0188 3531 Walden Ave  104.11-4-3 Exterior Property Closed Emily Davis
Maint
Open Date: 02/21/25 Total #: 4
Open Date: 02/25/25
2025-0192 15 Hinchey Ave 104.11-6-11 Misc Closed Scott Bystrak

Generated By: BethCook On: 02/28/2025 At: 11:57 AM

Open Date: 02/25/25 Total #: 1

Grand Total: 19

Page 1 of 2



revi2312021 s =
OFFICE USE ONLY

i _ O original O Amended Date :QQQESPC:“;]S'{Z’JOQS
Standardized NOTICE FORM for Providing 30-Day Advance
Notice to a Local Municipality or Community Board
1. Date Notice Sent:  102/20/2025 1a. Delivered by:  |Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested

2. Select the type of Application that will be filed with the Authority for an On-Premises Alcoholic Beverage License:
For premises outside the City of New York:

e New Application ') Removal ) Class Change

For premises in the City of New York:

O New Application O© New Application and Temporary Retail Permit ) Temporary Retail Permit © Removal
© Classchange © Method of Operation © Corporate Change ORenewal © Alteration

For New and Temporary Retail Permit applicants, answer each question below using all information known to date

For Renewal applicants, answer all questions

For Alteration applicants, attach a complete written description and diagrams depicting the proposed alteration(s)

For Corporate Change applicants, attach a list of the current and proposed corporate principals

For Removal applicants, attach a statement of your current and proposed addresses with the reason(s) for the relocation

For Class Change applicants, attach a statement detailing your current license type and your proposed license type

For Method of Operation Change applicants, although not required, if you choose to submit, attach an explanation detailing those changes

Please include all documents as noted above. Failure to do so may result in disapproval of the application.
This 30-Day Advance Notice is Being Provided to the Clerk of the Following Local Municipality or Community Board:

3. Name of Municipality or Community Board: || ancaster NY Clerk's Office

Applicant/Licensee Information:

4, Licensee Serial Number (if applicable): ‘30031 44, 6048446 | Expiration Date (if applicable): | 09/30/2025

. Applicant or Licensee Name: I Loyal Order of Moose, Inc.

(53]

o

7. Street Address of Establishment: I5437 Broadway Street

|
|
- Trade Name (if any): | Depew Lancaster Lodge #1605 I
|
|

8. City, Town or ViIIage:l Lancaster | , NY ZipCode: |14086

9. Business Telephone Number of applicant/ Licensee: |71 6-683-3920 [

10. Business E-mail of Applicant/Licensee: Lodge1605@Mooseunits.org ]

11. Type(s) of alcoho! sold or to be sold: O Beer &cider © Wine, Beer & Cider @ Lliquor, Wine, Beer & Cider

12. Extent of Food Service: © Full Food menu; full kitchen run by a chef/cook ® Menu meets legal minimum food requirements; food prep area required

13. Type of Establishment: ]Bar/Tavern ]
D Seasonal Establishment D Juke Box E]Disc lockey EI Recorded Music E] Karaoke

14. Method of Operation:

(check all that apply) [®] Live Music (give details i.e., rock bands, acoustic, jazz, etc.): IVarious genres depending on the event. |

E Patron Dancing [ ] Employee Dancing ] Exotic Dancing ] Topless Entertainment
[ video/Arcade Games [ Third Party Promoters [ Security Personnel

D Other (specify): I ‘

15. Licensed Outdoor Area: |v/] none [ ] patioorDeck [ Rooftop [_] Garden/Grounds [] Freestanding Covered Structure
{check all that apply) [ ]sidewalk Cafe ] other {specify):

Page 1 of 2



opla-rev12312021
OFFICE USE ONLY

O original (O Amended Date -

49

16. List the floor(s) of the building that the establishment is located on: | Basement, Ground Floor, Second Fioor, Attic ]

17. List the room number(s) the establishment is focated in within the building, if appropriate: ‘ N/A |

18. Is the premises located within 500 feet of three or more on-premises liguor establishments? O Yes @ No
19. Will the license holder or a manager be physically present within the establishment during all hours of operation? © Yes © No

20. If this is a transfer application (an existing licensed business is being purchased) provide the name and serial number of the licensee:

L ||

Name Serial Number

21. Does the applicant or licensee own the building in which the establishment is located? & Yes (if YES, SKiP 23-26}) O No

Owner of the Building in Which the Licensed Establishment is Located

22. Building Owner's Full Name: \EYAL ORDER OF MOOSE, INC. J

23. Building Owner's Street Address: | |

24. City, Town or Village: I J State: | | Zip Code: | |

25. Business Telephone Number of Building Owner: ]

Representative or Atiorney Representing the Applicant in Connection with the
Application for a License to Traffic in Alcohol at the Establishment ldentified in this Notice

26. Representative/Attorney’s Full Name: | Chester A. Menkiea |

27. Representative/Attorney's Street Address: | P.O Box 241 ‘

28. City, Town or Village: | Buffalo | state: |NY } Zip Code: | 14225

29. Business Telephone Number of Representative/Attorney: [ 716-628-0191 ‘

30. Business E-mail Address of Representative/Attorney: I CAMConsult17@gmail.com ‘

1 am the applicant or licensee holder or a principal of the legal entity that holds or is applying for the license.
Representations in this form are in conformity with representations made in submitted documents relied upon by
the Authority when granting the license. | understand that representations made in this form will also be relied
upon, and that false representations may result in disapproval of the application or revocation of the license.

By my signature, | affirm - under Penalty of Perjury - that the representations made in this form are true.

31. Printed Principal Name: [I)seph M. Brainard J Title: [Acting Administrator

)
Principal Signature: / 7N

ST — p,
)

/ Page 2 of 2



T1STED #_,.___-

i ORRESPONDE
Erie County (€ MEETNG OATE 3 ff 430
Department of

Health

Public Health

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

GALE R. BURSTEIN, MD, MPH, FAAP
COMMISSIONEROF HEALTH

Village of Lancaster

Attn: Mayor Lynne T. Ruda N

5423 Broadway Road REU Ei V{:D

Lancaster, NY 14086 ; !
Pt 02 o5

February 28, 2025 lel/r!,'(m; af Lcrt"aSter
h rl ”. nrr Off-"

Dear Erie County Partners,

The Erie County Department of Health and its Division of Emergency Medical Services are asking for your
support in converting our current operating authority (Certificate of Need) from a Municipal certificate
to a permanent full operating certificate. Erie County Ambulance Service has been operating as an
advanced life support transport service since September 2023, with an original certificate granting
authority within Erie County. We initially designed our service to provide a safety net for areas with
limited access to commercial and volunteer advanced life support emergency response services. Since
its inception, the demand for Erie County EMS support has continued to increase.

To be approved, Erie County must demonstrate a public need for an additional EMS provider. The New
York State Department of Health defines “public need” as:

"The demonstrated absence, reduced availability or inadequate level of care in ambulance or
emergency medical service available to a geographical area which is not readily correctable
through the reallocation or improvement of existing resources. "

Erie County EMS is addressing “public need” as demonstrated by the increasing number of EMS
response requests when other resources are unavailable. These requests often exceed the capabilities
of local resources, further supporting the existence of a public need for increased EMS coverage in Erie

County.

Erie County EMS, as a non-primary responder, responds when other resources are unavailable. Without
Erie County EMS's safety net coverage, responses to these medical emergencies could be significantly
delayed or non-existent.

In many instances, Erie County EMS has responded to calls during high call volume periods, providing

additional resources to an already stressed system and decreasing demand placed on local providers.
This respite helps reduce cumulative and critical incident stress on local providers, potentially leading to

increased retention of EMS personnel in our area.

(cont.)

500 COMMERCE DRIVE » AMHERST, NEW YORK * 14228
TELEPHONE: (716)858-1554 » FAX: (716)858-7121 » ERIE.GOV/HEALTH



Furthermore, to address the identified EMS crisis at both the State and National levels, Erie County EMS
has continuously added EMS instructor and provider courses. In January 2025, Erie County launched its
own paramedic program that runs on a complementary schedule to the SUNY Erie Community College
program in order to increase the number of ALS providers in Erie County.

In addition to defining public need, New York State requires letters of support from elected officials,
public safety entities, and local healthcare institutions to support the need for additional EMS services.
We respectfully request that you and your agency provide a letter of support regarding our transition
from a municipal declaration of operation to a permanent operating tertificate granted by the New York
State Department of Health. Letters should reference an understanding of the “public definition of
need,” be printed on your organization’s letterhead, and be signed by the Agency Chief or CEO. We have
included a draft letter of support for your use or modification.

Letters are requested by April 15, 2025, to be included in our application to the Regional Emergency
Services Council. Please mail your letter to my attention at:

Erie County Department of Health-EMS
Attn: Gregory Gill v

500 Commerce Drive, Ste 1

Ambherst NY 14228

or email to Gregory.Gili@erie.gov
Please contact me at 716-253-4863 if you have any questions. Thank you for your continued support.

Sincerely,

Gregory Gill

Deputy Commissioner of Health — EMS Division



(Insert Agencies Letterhead Here)

Erie County Department of Health-EMS
500 Commerce Drive, Suite 1
Ambherst, NY 14228

(Insert Date)

Deputy Commissioner Gill,

Following receipt and careful consideration of your letter soliciting support for Erie County Division
of Emergency Medical Services’ Ambulance Service (ECEMS), and having examined the New York
State Department of Health's definition of "Public Need," we wish to express our strong
endorsement for their application. We acknowledge the significant improvements ECEMS has
made in addressing the critical need for EMS coverage throughout Erie County, notably in providing
additional resources to an already stressed system and decreasing demand placed on local
providers.

We hereby offer our full support for their application to transition their temporary municipal
certificate of need to a permanent status, thereby enabling them to continue fulfilling the identified
public need. We recognize the invaluable contributions of our first responders and believe this
service is crucial for the safety of both our community and those who serve it.

Sincerely,

(Insert Name, title)



s SR 4] '2‘015

THE LAW OFFICES OF

PAUL T. BUMBALO, ESQ
ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW

5775 Broadway, Lancaster, New York 14086
Telephone: (716) 685-2640

paul@bumbalolaw.net
March 5, 2025

Hon Lynne T. Ruda

Mayor of the Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

RE: Village Justice

Dear Mayor Ruda and Village Board;

It has been my pleasure serving as the Lancaster Village Justice for the past 25 years.
However, I would like to inform you that I am planning on resigning/ retiring effective the close
of business on April 3, 2025.

Yours Truly,

y
fé]‘ 2 Lt

PAUL T. BUMBALQ, ESQ.
PTB/ja



Village of Lancaster Planning Commission

Municipal Building 5423 Broadway Lancaster, NY 14086

March 6, 2025

Lynne Ruda, Mayor
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: Sorelle Salon
19 West Main St. Suite 300, Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mayor Ruda & Village Trustees:

At its meeting on February 20, 2025, the Planning Commission reviewed the request
submitted by the applicant, Brooke Scarcella, and moved to recommend the Village to

approve the Change in Use Application.

Should you have any questions regarding the Planning Commission’s recommendation,
please do not hesitate to call me at 716-864-0484.

Respectfully submitted,

Wit PrevitA |
Mike Reinhold
Chairperson, Planning Commission

MR/AMD

cc: Michael Stegmeier, Village Clerk & Treasurer
Wayne Cisco, Dept. of Public Works
Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer
Eric Feldman, Lancaster Village Fire Chief
James Spano, Petitioner



Village of Lancaster Planning Commission

Municipal Building 5423 Broadway Lancaster, NY 14086

March 6, 2025

Lynne Ruda, Mayor
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: Papi Grande Mexican Restaurant and Cantina
20 West Main St. Suite 100, Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mayor Ruda & Village Trustees:

At its meeting on February 20, 2025, the Planning Commission reviewed the request
submitted by the petitioner, James Spano, and moved to recommend the Village to
approve the Change in Use Application.

Should you have any questions regarding the Planning Commission’s recommendation,
please do not hesitate to call me at 716-864-0484.

Respectfully submitted,
Mike Reinhold
Chairperson, Planning Commission

MR/AMD

cc: Michael Stegmeier, Village Clerk & Treasurer
Wayne Cisco, Dept. of Public Works
Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer
Eric Feldman, Lancaster Village Fire Chief
James Spano, Petitioner



Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:
Christmas Spark (A Christmas Film)

Filming for a Movie

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

**Additional sheet attached

Event Date(s): Friday, April 4th

EventTime(s):  Eyact time TBD but would be evening

Applicant Name:
Roberts Media, LLC

Event Location:
Exact Location TBD- would request an area in the block of
Main St. or Central Ave.

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

Roberts Media, LLC

Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

9654 Heather Road
Beverly Hills, CA 90210

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

TBD- we would request a meeting with the Village to
determine. We expect very minimal support
services.

Applicant Email:  mejanie@honeyandpunch

Applicant Phone 716-536-9165

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person" on premise during all

hours of the event.

Contact cell and email:
716-536-9165

“In charge person”:

Melanie Morse

melanie@honeyandpunch.com

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:
Will be on premise at all times

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:
approx 30 crew, 2 cast

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:
All over 18- no children required for the two scenes

Will Alcohol be consumed?

no

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:

no




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

no

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending" (see: https:/lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

no

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition
to the proposed block party.

n/a

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:
We will have no need to close roads . There may be a need for very temporary ITC if at all.

(¢} Location of Trash Facilities:
Our team will dispose of any trash on our own. We do not expect to accumulate a large amount of trash.

(d) Location of Water Facilities:
Our team will carry their own water for crew hydration.

(e} Location of Electrical Facilities:

We may have a portable generator that would be manned at all times.

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:
We would arrange a rental of a nearby facility. This is TBD but we will arrange a rental with a hall.

() Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:
n/a

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

nfa
(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
n/a n/a
Signature of Applicant: Date:
; a z . 4 "”I 03/06/25

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Dear Village of Lancaster Board,

I am writing to request permission to film three small scenes in the Village
of Lancaster Main Street/Central Ave part of town. We showed the
Director a few photos of the Village and she immediately loved it and
asked we request to film a few scenes in your village.

I’d like to offer some background on the film. This is a very sweet family
friendly Christmas movie starring Mario Lopez. This is a Tier O which is a
low budget film.

The scenes we are requesting to film in the Village of Lancaster are:
1- A firetruck slowly rolls down the street. (zero stunts, very slow speed)

2- Our two lead cast members walk down the street, looking in shop
windows and chatting.

3- A car 1s parked (in a street parking spot) and our hero gets into the car.

As this is quite a small production we do not need much time at all to
complete filming. We expect this to take only part of one day. The scenes
all take place at night so we would expect to do our prep during the day
and then film once the sun sets.

The Director arrives in town the weekend of March 14th and with
preliminary permission from the Board, we would like to bring her on a
Director scout on March 17th (time TBD) so she can select the exact areas
around Main Street/Central Ave that she’d like to film. At that point we
would put fourth our precise location request for your approval. We would
be happy to have a representative from the Village join us on our Director
scout if desired.

As it is a Christmas film, we would hope to decorate a small part of the
town. Decorating requests will also be able to be specified after the
Director scout on March 17th. There is a possibility of needing one prep
day in the village for decorating. We would plan to coordinate directly



with any businesses we ask about decorating their windows unless the
board prefers a different approach.

We also have a Tech scout date of March 20th. At this time all of our
department heads will join us for a visit to the filming sites so they can
make notes and be sure they have the necessary gear for the shoot.

We take care to ask permission every step of the way. Generally we are set
up with a representative that will field our requests which will all come
through me- Melanie Morse, Location Manager. We do not anticipate
much, if at all, use of the village municipal services.

We do not anticipate any road closures but may need Intermittent Traffic
Control for our Firetruck scene. The March 17th Director scout will also

answer that question.

We can and will provide a Certificate of Insurance and we understand the
significance of additional insured endorsements. We will work with our
insurance company to provide what is required by the Village.

I do apologize for the short notice and the quick turn around. Looking
forward to your thoughts. Thank you so much for your time!

Best wishes,

Melanie Morse
716-536-9165

melanie@honeyandpunch.com



RESOLUTIONS March 10, 2025

1 st 2nd
Motion Motion

1. Resolution to schedule a special meeting on Wednesday, March 19, 2025, at to
canvass the election results from the general Village election on Tuesday, March 18, 2025.

ACTION - Approved

Denied
Reler to:

2. Resolution to schedule the annual organizational meeting for the 2025-2026 official year in

Council Chambers on Monday, April 7, 2025, at p.m.
ACTION - Approved

Denied
Reler to:

3, Resolution to schedule a public hearing in Council Chambers on Monday, April 14, 2025, at

7:15 p.m. to consider public comments and feedback regarding the proposed budget for the
2025 — 2026 fiscal year.

NOTE - The tentative budget will be filed in the Clerk-Treasurer’s Office no later than March 20,
2025, and will be presented to the Village Board at the March 24th regular meeting.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Rejer to:

4, Resolution to approve a budget transfer for the Lancaster Fire Department in the amount of
$82.04 from budget line A3411.401 (Office Supplies) to A3411.432 (Dues & Subscriptions)
to cover the cost of a purchase in accordance with the Village Procurement Policy.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

Page 1 Last Updated: 3/6/2025 10:28 AM



Lancaster Fire Department

RESOLUTION® .~ 4
MEETING DArs__m <

Office: 716.683.1901
Fax: 716.683.1903
Email: info@lancasterfd.org

P.O. Box 15
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

3/3/2025
Mayor Ruda and Honorable Village Board,
Please make the following budget line transfer to balance the Lancaster Fire Department budget lines.

Please transfer:

$82.04 From budget line 1.3411.401 OFFICE SUPPLIES to budget line 1.3411.432 DUES AND
SUBSCRIPTIONS.

The budget line that we are asking for a transferfrom has sufficient funds to cover the other budget line
shortage. This purchase was done using the Lancaster Village procurement policy.

Please let me know if more information is needed.

Respectfully,

£oZ2

Eric Feldmann
Lancaster Fire Department

Fire Chief

Website: www.lancasterfd.org



